

From: "Kristin A. Westmoreland" <WestmorelandK@api.org>

To: "Getto, Leila S" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: API/DOI Planning Call

Date: Tue, 03 Mar 2020 23:07:45 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

All good! We figured it out and are scheduled to talk tomorrow. I know that Shawn mentioned having to adjust our agenda a little and I called this morning to also follow-up on that. Is Secretary Bernhardt available to join us over lunch at the St. Regis?

Thanks,
Kristin

From: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>

Cc: Shawn P. Rusterholz <RusterholzS@api.org>; Piller, Isaac H <isaac_piller@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: API/DOI Planning Call

Hi!!! Sorry, I'm out of the office today so just seeing your email now. Great to hear from you and hope you're doing well. - Leila

From: Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Getto, Leila S

Cc: Shawn P. Rusterholz

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: API/DOI Planning Call

Hi, again –

We ended up disconnecting from the call but will work with Andrew to find a time to connect with the team.

Thanks,
Kristin

From: Kristin A. Westmoreland

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:12 AM

To: 'leila_getto@ios.doi.gov' <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Shawn P. Rusterholz <RusterholzS@api.org>

Subject: FW: API/DOI Planning Call

Hi there –

So good to see your name in my email and to be able to call you this morning. We are on the line for a call with the following folks from your office. Do you happen to know if they are still planning on joining?

Can't wait to catch-up – it has been far, far too long.

#1364272.1

Thanks,
Kristin

- Andrew Patterson, Deputy Director of Advance
- Isaac Piller (not sure)
- Christopher Prandoni, Associate Director for Natural Resources
- Hamel Morris (not sure)
- Maximos Nikitas (Writer, Office of Secretary)
- Mark Asmussen (not sure)

From: Shawn P. Rusterholz <RusterholzS@api.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:07 AM
To: andrew_patterson@ios.doi.gov
Cc: Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>
Subject: API/DOI Planning Call

Hi Andrew,

Are you guys still able to join the DOI/API planning call for Secretary Bernhardt's address to the API Board on March 26th? We're on the conference line.

Shawn

Shawn Rusterholz

Manager, Government Affairs

200 Massachusetts Ave NW | Washington, DC 20001 | D: 202.682.8136 | M: 908.839.5070 | rusterholzs@api.org



AMERICAN PETROLEUM INSTITUTE

#1364272.2